TOWN OF CUTLER BAY

Mayor John F. Cosgrove Vice Mayor Paul S. Vrooman Council Member Timothy J. Meerbott Council Member Ernest N. Sochin Council Member Peggy R. Bell Acting Town Manager Charles Scurr Assisting Town Manager Steve Alexander Acting Town Attorney Richard Weiss Acting Town Clerk Meighan Pier

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, persons needing special accommodation, a sign language interpreter or hearing impaired to participate in this proceeding should contact the Acting Town Clerk at (305) 259-1234 for assistance no later than four days prior to the meeting.

TOWN COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA Thursday, February 16, 2006 7:00 P.M. South Dade Government Center 10701 SW 211 Street, Room 203 (305) 259-1234

INVOCATION: The Reverend Don Sullivan, Saint Faith's Episcopal Church

I. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Whispering Pines Boy Scout Troop 654 shall lead the pledge of allegiance

II. PROCLAMATIONS, AWARDS, PRESENTATIONS

- A. Proclamation for Priyanshu A. Adathakkar
- B. Proclamation for Barbara Penrod, Cutler Ridge Park Director

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. Minutes of the February 2, 2006 Council Meeting

IV. TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT

V. TOWN ATTORNEY'S REPORT

VI. BOARD AND COMMITTEE REPORTS

A. Report/workshop regarding Cutler Ridge Charrette - Vice Mayor Vrooman

VII. CONSENT AGENDA

VIII. RESOLUTIONS

- A. A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF CUTLER BAY, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR, ASSISTING TOWN MANAGER AND ACTING TOWN ATTORNEY TO NEGOTIATE AN INITIAL INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT OR SERIES OF AGREEMENTS FOR CONTINUING SERVICES WITH MIAMI-DADE COUNTY; AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT AFTER APPROVAL BY THE TOWN COUNCIL; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.
- B. A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF CUTLER BAY, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF TOWN ACCOUNTS WITH A QUALIFIED PUBLIC DEPOSITORY; PROVIDING FOR DEPOSIT OF FUNDS; PROVIDING FOR NECESSARY SIGNATORIES ON SUCH ACCOUNTS; PROVIDING NOTICE TO THE STATE TREASURER; PROVIDING FOR A WAIVER OF COMPETITIVE BIDDING REQUIREMENTS; AUTHORIZING TRANSMITTAL; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.
- C. A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF CUTLER BAY, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE PREPARATION OF AND SUBMISSION OF THE TOWN'S APPLICATIONS FOR EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER AND TAX EXEMPTION; AUTHORIZING TRANSMITTAL; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.
- A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN D. OF CUTLER BAY, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE ASSISTING TOWN MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE THE PURCHASE OF INSURANCE COVERAGE FOR THE TOWN AND ITS ELECTED OFFICIALS, OFFICE FACILITIES; PROVIDING **OFFICERS** AND FOR А DETERMINATION OF IMPRACTIBALITY AS TO COMPETITIVE BIDDING FOR SUCH INSURANCE COVERAGES; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.
- E. A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF CUTLER BAY, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE PREPARATION OF AND SUBMISSION TO THE STATE OF FLORIDA, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, OF THE TOWN'S APPLICATION FOR STATE REVENUE-SHARING PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 218, FLORIDA STATUTES AND PROVIDE FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.
- F. A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF CUTLER BAY, FLORIDA, ESTABLISHING THE MEETING SCHEDULE OF THE TOWN COUNCIL; ESTABLISHING THE LOCATION; AUTHORIZING THE ASSISTING TOWN MANAGER TO

NEGOTIATE A CONTRACT FOR USE OF THE MEETING LOCATION; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

IX. RESOLUTIONS REQUIRING PUBLIC HEARING

X. ORDINANCES FOR FIRST READING AND EMERGENCY ORDINANCES

- A. AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF CUTLER BAY, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE MIAMI-DADE COUNTY CODE AS APPLICABLE TO THE TOWN PURSUANT TO SECTION 8.3 OF THE TOWN CHARTER TO SUBSTITUTE TOWN COUNCIL FOR COUNTY OFFICIALS, BOARDS, OR COMMITTEES, PROVIDING FOR ZONING REVIEW, PROVIDING FOR AUTHORITY OF TOWN COUNCIL; PROVIDING FOR AN APPEAL PROCESS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.
- B. AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF CUTLER BAY, FLORIDA, RELATING TO THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE TOWN'S LOCAL PLANNING AGENCY; DESIGNATING THE TOWN COUNCIL AS THE LOCAL PLANNING AGENCY; PROVIDING FOR POWERS AND DUTIES; PROVIDING FOR A RECORDING SECRETARY; PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER; PROVIDING FOR ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT, SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.
- C. AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF CUTLER BAY, FLORIDA, IMPLEMENTING THE UTILITY TAX AUTHORIZED BY SECTION 166.231, ET. SEQ., FLORIDA STATUTES, TO LEVY AND IMPOSE UTILITY TAX UPON THE PURCHASE WITHIN THE TOWN OF CUTLER BAY OF ELECTRICITY, WATER, METERED GAS, BOTTLED GAS, COAL, AND FUEL OIL; AUTHORIZING TRANSMITTAL; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

XI. ORDINANCES FOR SECOND READING AND PUBLIC HEARING

XII. PUBLIC COMMENTS

XIII. MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMENTS

XIV. OTHER BUSINESS

- A. Report regarding process for hiring Town Manager-Interim/Permanent Mayor Cosgrove
- B. Report regarding process for hiring Town Attorney/Legislative Representation Vice Mayor Vrooman

- C. Report regarding process for selection of finance/banking institution Council Member Meerbott
- D. Report regarding process for securing temporary facilities Council Member Sochin
- E. Report regarding process for hiring Town Clerk/Communications Council Member Bell
- F. Discussion concerning franchise fees

XV. NEXT MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT AND ADJOURNMENT

PURSUANT TO FLORIDA STATUTES 286.0105, THE TOWN HEREBY ADVISES THE PUBLIC THAT IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THIS COUNCIL WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT ITS MEETING OR HEARING, HE OR SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS, AND THAT FOR SUCH PURPOSE, THE AFFECTED PERSON MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING IS MADE, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. THIS NOTICE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE TOWN FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE OR IRRELEVANT EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR APPEALS NOT OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW.